
From: Madeline Cronin
To: FERGAS
Subject: Motion to Intervene Docket 14-179-LNG
Date: Monday, February 09, 2015 3:55:31 PM

Dear Mr./Ms. Fergas:
 
I am writing to express strong opposition to the LNG export proposal. The transport of
 more and more fossil fuels to be burned in any market - foreign or domestic - is a
 threat to life as we know it. Methane is a powerful greenhouse gas, and increasing its
 use by export to foreign markets is not in the public interest.  We cannot afford to
 exacerbate climate change in this way.
 
I and many others have only recently learned about the comment period.  Please
 grant a motion to intervene in these proceedings, so more of the public can have an
 opportunity to express their deep concerns about this very important matter.
 
Madeline Cronin
 
Madeline Choi Cronin, Esq.
Iandoli Desai & Cronin P.C.
38 Third Ave., Suite 100
Boston, MA  02129
 
(617) 482-1010 (T)
Email:  cronin@iandoli.com
 
Worcester Office Tel: 508-754-4100
 www.iandoli.com
 
 
 
CHANGE OF ADDRESS:   Foreign nationals in the U.S. temporarily as well as legal permanent residents must inform USCIS

 of a change of address for their home residence within 10 days of moving by going to
 https://egov.uscis.gov/coa/displayCOAForm.do.  Please also notify our office immediately if
 your work or home address change.

 
AUTOMATED FORM I-94:  U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) has implemented automation of Form I-94,

 Arrival/Departure Record, at air and sea ports of entry. If you are a foreign national entering the
 U.S. temporarily, as soon as you are admitted, please log on to
 https://i94.cbp.dhs.gov/I94/request.html, enter in your travel information, and print your
 new I-94 card.  Please provide us a copy and keep another for your records.  Also, please ensure
 that your Form I-94 is accurate:  name, class of admission, and expiry date.
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